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Rectory Hill, located at the southern end of Commerce

Street, was constructed in the 1860°'s for use as the
rectory for St. Paul's Episcopal Church. It was used in
" that capacity until the present rectory was built across
- from the church. The house began life as a relatively
plain 3-bay hip roof structure with interior chimneys.

— Prom the 1877 Atlas, it appears to have had a kitchen
behind the present parlor. In 1928 it was enlarged by-
Judge Horney. o e o
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN} PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Rectory Hill,
Street, is a three
which has stood at
A major remodeling
enlarged the house

The three bay

-

located at the south end of Commerce
bay, two story, hip roof structure
this location since about 1860;
undertaken in the late 1920's

to its present dimensions,

facade retains its original central

entrance with paneled door, sidelights and three

pane transom. The

pedimented door architrasve dates

from the 20's. Also dating from the 20's is the

narrow pedimented portico, 2nd floor balcony and

balcony entrance.

The windows flanking the central

bay appear to be original, except for the trim,

They have 6/6 sash

and louvered blinds. Flanking

the main body of the house are one story hip roof

wings with three sash each. The cornices of the

main building with

its portico and its flanking:

wings have a handsome scalloped fascia. The building

is otherwise covered with wide weatherbcoard. Two

chimneys rise from

the ridge of the hip roof in the

center of the building. Between the chimneys is

a decorstive balustrade.

Behind the house is a large two story wing

constructed or remodeled and enlarged in the 1920's.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET

IF NECESSARY
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CONTINUATION SHEET

7.1 DESCRIPTION

The interior pian consists of a central stairhall
- with living room on the west and parlor on the east.
The west wing is actually an enlargement of the living
room and the east Qing is‘a den or Sﬁn pprch. Behind

the parlor is the dining room and then the kitchen and
‘'its various rooms.

The stair appears to be the only feature original
- to the house inside. It has simply turned ne&els and
balusters and a round handrail.

Tﬁere is a basemeht under the main ﬁarﬁvﬁh;ch.waé.
dug in the 20's. Access thereto is from the sdutﬁ-side_

’

of the house,
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

On the‘south end of Commerce Street in Centreville
stands an impressive three bay, two story frame
dwelling dating from the 1860's. With the exception
of the hip roof, it is comparable to Ashland Landing
originally. Its portico, flanking wings and rear
additions date from the latel1920's when the building
was remodeled for Judge Horney. It has beautiful
landscaping from this century.

The land on which Rectory Hill now stands was
among the real estate owned by Richard T. Earle,
which was allotted to his daughter in 1860. His
daughter, Martha Jane Dickson, sold the lot to
Lloyd Tilghman, who in turn bought it back and sold
it in 1863 to Lloyd Tilghman, Wm. McKenney and
Sammel T. Earle.

In their deed of 1874 to the Vestry of St.
Paul's Church, there is mention that they originally
purchased it for the use of the Vestry of St. Paul's.

0ddley enough, the vestry sold the property back to

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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8.1 STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Tilghman & McKenney the following month.

N

'Upon Lloyd Tilghman's death in 1878, his 1/2 interest

in the lot went to his daughter Henrietta T. Emory who

_ sold it to William ﬁcKenney.

McKenney died in 1915 and this lot was left to his
grandchildren, the heirs of Ella McKenney Mitchell. 1In
1916 title in this lot was placed in the name of John

McKenney Mitchell. He in turn sold it to Judge William

- R. Horney in 1928. Judge Horney made many changes to the

house during his occupancy. Its present.foym:daﬁes from
his remodéling. o

Only one other owner was to live in the:hduéé pfiér
to Mr. & Mrs. Wharton, who purchased the house and lot

in 1969.
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES
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EEIFORM PREPARED BY

NAME / FITLE
Michael O, Bourne, Historic Sites Surveyor

ORGANIZATION DATE
Queen Anne's County Historical Society 8/29/83

STREET & NUMBER ) TELEPHONE

CITY OR TOWN . STATE
Centreville , Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TC: Maryland Historical Trust ,
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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